



Christine E. Fort

Manager

(617) 807-8542
christine.fort@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Christine E. Fort is a consultant specializing in intellectual property matters at Elysium Digital. Christine has over a decade of experience supporting intellectual property prosecution and litigation.

In her current role, Christine oversees project teams, manages data intake and evidence management efforts, conducts technical research, and performs quality assurance of client deliverables. She particularly excels at writing lucid technical documentation and tutorials.

Christine holds an A.B. with highest distinction and honors in English from the University of California, Berkeley, and an M.F.A. in creative writing from Saint Mary's College of California. At Berkeley, she was a Regents' and Chancellor's Scholarship recipient, a recipient of the H. Hill Scholarship in English, and a member of Phi Beta Kappa. She was awarded the James Townsend Fellowship at Saint Mary's College.

Prior to her role as a consultant, Christine worked as a research assistant, where she performed research and provided general support for over 30 matters. She also contributed to writing and editing projects such as white papers, case studies, and website content. Before working for Elysium, Christine was a practice systems specialist and a legal administrative assistant at the Boston-based biotech IP firm Clark & Elbing, and also worked for several San Francisco Bay Area attorneys.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2023 – Present
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Consultant, 2018 – 2023
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Consultant, 2016 – 2018
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Research Assistant, 2015 – 2016
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Research Assistant and Copy Editor, 2014 – 2015
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Research Assistant, 2011 – 2014
- Clark & Elbing LLP, Practice Systems Specialist, 2008 – 2011
- Clark & Elbing LLP, Legal Administrative Assistant, 2005 – 2011
- Gianunzio & Desantis LLP, Assistant, 2004 – 2005
- Saint Mary's College of California, Teaching Intern, 2002 – 2004
- Kathryn M. Murphy Attorney at Law, Assistant, 2003
- University of California, Berkeley, Reader, 2002
- Bookfinder.com, Associate, 1999 – 2001

Education

- Certificate with Distinction, Programming for Everybody (Python), University of Michigan via Coursera, 2015
- M.F.A., Creative Writing, Saint Mary's College of California, 2004
- A.B. with highest distinction, English with highest honors, University of California, Berkeley, 2001

Awards and Recognition

- James Townsend Fellowship, Saint Mary's College of California
- H. Hill Scholarship, University of California, Berkeley
- Regents' and Chancellor's Scholarship, University of California, Berkeley
- Phi Beta Kappa